
Wednesday, June 17, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is limited due to COVID-19 
concerns and restrictions on public gatherings of no more than 10 people, as set 
forth by Governor Reynolds in her State of Public Health Emergency Disaster 
Proclamation.  To access and participate in the meetings remotely, please call 
641-939-8108 for meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

06-09-2020 MINUTES.PDF
06-10-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6-17-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

MOXIE SOLAR PERMIT APPLICATION UT-20-029.PDF

Approval Of Joint Public Service Agreement With The City Of Whitten

WHITTEN FM AGREEMENT.PDF

Public Hearing On Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As 
Modified By Board Of Supervisors

VIEW AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXIII OF ORDINANCE NO. 29

Motions For Changes To Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29

First Consideration Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As Modified By 
Board Of Supervisors

Waive Second Consideration Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As 
Modified By Board Of Supervisors

Set Time And Date For Final Consideration And Adoption Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of 
Ordinance No. 29 As Modified By Board Of Supervisors

FY 2021 Mental Health Advocate Agreement With Central Iowa Community Services

MENTAL HEALTH ADVOCATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Cost Advisory Services Contract Renewal

COST ADVISORY SERVICES CONTRACT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Changes Of Status – Treasurer ’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - TREASURER.PDF

Approval Of FY 2021 Hardin County Salaries

SALARIES 2020-2021 6-16-2020.PDF

Change Regular Meeting Date Of 07/01/2020

COVID-19 Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Department Head Reviews
Possible Closed Session as Allowed under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8. 9:02 A.M.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24. 9:30 A.M.

25. 11:00 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/DocumentCenter/View/2122/Hardin-County-Wind-Turbine-Ordinance-Amended


Wednesday, June 17, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is limited due to COVID-19 
concerns and restrictions on public gatherings of no more than 10 people, as set 
forth by Governor Reynolds in her State of Public Health Emergency Disaster 
Proclamation.  To access and participate in the meetings remotely, please call 
641-939-8108 for meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

06-09-2020 MINUTES.PDF
06-10-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6-17-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

MOXIE SOLAR PERMIT APPLICATION UT-20-029.PDF

Approval Of Joint Public Service Agreement With The City Of Whitten

WHITTEN FM AGREEMENT.PDF

Public Hearing On Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As 
Modified By Board Of Supervisors

VIEW AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXIII OF ORDINANCE NO. 29

Motions For Changes To Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29

First Consideration Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As Modified By 
Board Of Supervisors

Waive Second Consideration Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As 
Modified By Board Of Supervisors

Set Time And Date For Final Consideration And Adoption Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of 
Ordinance No. 29 As Modified By Board Of Supervisors

FY 2021 Mental Health Advocate Agreement With Central Iowa Community Services

MENTAL HEALTH ADVOCATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Cost Advisory Services Contract Renewal

COST ADVISORY SERVICES CONTRACT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Changes Of Status – Treasurer ’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - TREASURER.PDF

Approval Of FY 2021 Hardin County Salaries

SALARIES 2020-2021 6-16-2020.PDF

Change Regular Meeting Date Of 07/01/2020

COVID-19 Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Department Head Reviews
Possible Closed Session as Allowed under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8. 9:02 A.M.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24. 9:30 A.M.

25. 11:00 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_06172020-1729?html=true


Wednesday, June 17, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is limited due to COVID-19 
concerns and restrictions on public gatherings of no more than 10 people, as set 
forth by Governor Reynolds in her State of Public Health Emergency Disaster 
Proclamation.  To access and participate in the meetings remotely, please call 
641-939-8108 for meeting information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

06-09-2020 MINUTES.PDF
06-10-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6-17-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

MOXIE SOLAR PERMIT APPLICATION UT-20-029.PDF

Approval Of Joint Public Service Agreement With The City Of Whitten

WHITTEN FM AGREEMENT.PDF

Public Hearing On Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As 
Modified By Board Of Supervisors

VIEW AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXIII OF ORDINANCE NO. 29

Motions For Changes To Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29

First Consideration Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As Modified By 
Board Of Supervisors

Waive Second Consideration Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of Ordinance No. 29 As 
Modified By Board Of Supervisors

Set Time And Date For Final Consideration And Adoption Of Amendment To Article XXIII Of 
Ordinance No. 29 As Modified By Board Of Supervisors

FY 2021 Mental Health Advocate Agreement With Central Iowa Community Services

MENTAL HEALTH ADVOCATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Cost Advisory Services Contract Renewal

COST ADVISORY SERVICES CONTRACT.PDF

Recorder's Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Changes Of Status – Treasurer ’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - TREASURER.PDF

Approval Of FY 2021 Hardin County Salaries

SALARIES 2020-2021 6-16-2020.PDF

Change Regular Meeting Date Of 07/01/2020

COVID-19 Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Department Head Reviews
Possible Closed Session as Allowed under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8. 9:02 A.M.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24. 9:30 A.M.

25. 11:00 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/65e34b48-2922-4b72-943e-dea1a2cd1f49


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JUNE 9, 2020

TUESDAY  -  1:30 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors BJ Hoffman and
Reneé McClellan; and County Auditor Jessica Lara, Matt Jones, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela Silvey.

The purpose of the meeting was to canvass the June 2, 2020 Primary Election.

Candidates nominated for county offices and the offices for which they were nominated:

Republican:
County Board of Supervisors BJ Hoffman
County Sheriff Dave McDaniel

Offices for which no nomination was made by a political party:

Republican:
County Auditor

Democrat:
County Board of Supervisors
County Auditor
County Sheriff

The meeting adjourned at 1:54 p.m.

_______________________________ _______________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JUNE 10, 2020
WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors BJ Hoffman and Reneé
McClellan; and Becca Junker, Curt Groen, Del Johnston, Justin Ites, Cindy Allen, Angela De La
Riva, Dave McDaniel, Donna Juber, Bob Juber, JD Holmes, Machel Eichmeier, Tifani
Eisentrager, Lori Kadner, Connie Mesch, Matt Ring, Julie Duhn, Seth Wengert, Brent Tripp,
Cheryl Lawrence, Thomas Craighton, Wes Wiese, Richard Gehrke, Michael Pearce, Darrell
Meyer, Taylor Roll, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of June 3, 2020.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the June 10, 2020 claims for payment.  Motion
carried.

Utility Permits:
Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Hardin County Utility Permit Applications
UT-026, submitted by Midland Power Cooperative; UT-20-027, submitted by Interstate Power
and Light Company, d/b/a Alliant Energy; and UT-20-028 submitted by CenturyLink.  Motion
carried.  All three permits are on file in the Engineer’s Office.

County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his crew had finished with culverts on the Hubbard-to-
New Providence blacktop and will be moving to S75 by Whitten.

Discussion was held on a request for engine ordinance signs on S75 in Whitten.  It was
determined Whitten must pass its own City engine ordinance and be reminded it has no road and
sign maintenance agreement with the County.  Granzow, recounting earlier complaints,
requested ideas for a County engine brake ordinance be brought before the Board.  He and
McClellan agreed the ordinance should be spot-specific.  No action was taken.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to appoint Al Kadolph to fill a vacancy as ex-officio
member to the County Conservation Board.  This term ends December 31, 2020.  Motion
carried.  

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the South Central Iowa Workforce Area Chief
Elected Official Shared Liability Agreement.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”  Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge receipt of the Animal Feeding Operation
Construction Permit for 110 Pork Shop Site, Section 6, Alden Township.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to set June 24, 2020 at 10:00 a.m., in the large conference
room and via Zoom, for the public hearing on the Animal Feeding Operation Construction
Permit for 110 Pork Shop Site, Section 6, Alden Township.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to recommend approval of the Animal Feeding Operation
Construction Permit Application for Tri-B Site Section 8, Section 8, Alden Township.  Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recommend approval of the Animal Feeding Operation
Construction Permit Application for Ferris Pork Site, Section 16, Ellis Township.  Motion
carried.



Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Medicare supplement benefit through Iowa
Governmental Health Care Plan.  Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adopt coronavirus-related distributions with Nationwide
457 plans.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”  McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion
carried.

COVID-19 Update:
Emergency Management Coordinator Thomas Craighton advised he and Rocky Reents are
working with nursing homes to start baseline testing; he is working on a regional stockpile of
PPE for fall; the county saw a surge of new cases over the weekend, but numbers have leveled
off; and Hansen Family Hospital is administering 10-30 tests per day.  Craighton also mentioned
that the IDPH may be misinterpreting patient ZIP code data, resulting in county case count
discrepancies. 

Public Comments:
Donna Juber asked which regions and counties make up the South Central Iowa Workforce Area.
Juber also commented on coronavirus incidence versus test data and protecting the elder
population, as well as measuring separation distance between a CAFO and well.  

Julie Duhn commented on monies spent on the Courthouse security guard presence.

County Attorney Darrell Meyer thanked local law enforcement agencies, officers, and jail staff
for their professionalism in the face of dangerous and difficult work. 

Other Business:
Hoffman commended the Auditor’s Office staff and poll workers for a job well done during an
abnormal primary election.   

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:38 a.m. Chair Granzow reconvened the meeting for a real estate matter.  Also present were
Supervisors Hoffman and McClellan; and Darrell Meyer; Taylor Nederhoff, representing
Ellsworth Neighborhood Investment Group, LLC; and Angela Silvey.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5(1)(c)
to discuss possible litigation.   Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes”  Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow.
“Nays” None.  Motion carried.

Taylor Nederhoff exited the room.

Following discussion, Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to exit closed session.  Roll Call
Vote:  “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.

Nederhoff rejoined the meeting and explained his client’s position: Ellsworth Neighborhood
Investment Group is requesting abatement of taxes payable FY 2019-2020 due to an erroneous
2018 assessment which resulted in unfinished condo units being assessed as completed units.
Nederhoff claimed that the tax payment made in September 2019 would be equal to a full-year
payment had the assessment been correct.  Further, Nederhoff stated, assessments for taxes
payable FY 2020-2021 have already been adjusted downward to reflect the unfinished units.

It was mentioned that any abatement would affect the various levying authorities and each of
these entities would be required to make budget adjustments.

It was agreed that Assessor Don Knoell and Auditor Jessica Lara should collaborate to calculate
actual taxes owed for FY 2019-2020.

Nederhoff requested his client have penalty and interest forgiven should a determination be made
after the June 25 property tax extension deadline.

At 11:30 a.m., McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.



At 1:00 p.m., the department heads/elected officials meeting was called to order.  The meeting
was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  In attendance: Supervisors
Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Becca Junker, Dave McDaniel,  Machel Eichmeier,
Linn Adams, Thomas Craighton, Wes Wiese, Don Knoell, Jessica Lara, Angela De La Riva,
John Zimmerman, Matt Jones, Jody Mesch, Taylor Roll, Jessica Sheridan, Darrell Meyer, Bernie
Koehrsen, Lori Kadner, and Angela Silvey.

Discussion was held on the limited reopening of County buildings.  It was decided that
admittance will remain by appointment only, and department heads will meet in two weeks to
reevaluate.

Topics then turned to appropriations and salaries.  Granzow gave permission for department
heads to award wage increases of 1.3% or as otherwise presented to the Board during budget
work sessions.  However, Granzow advised, with the change in insurance, there may be excess
monies in the budget.  He cautioned department heads not to spend all funds appropriated to
them, as those funds may be needed for COVID-19 relief or for carryover.

Department heads were reminded to complete their employees’ performance reviews.

Other Business:
Treasurer Machel Eichmeier noted her staff is having difficulty hearing through the glass panels
installed at her counter.

Veterans Affairs Director Bernie Koehrsen advised he received $12,000 in grant money which
will allow him to convert the VA’s van to accommodate wheelchair-bound patients.

Engineer Roll proposed a fundraiser for an employee whose house burned down.

Auditor Jessica Lara requested that department heads submit their salary sheets to Becca Junker,
Payroll and Benefits Manager, by June 12, 2020, to compile and forward to the Board for
approval. 

Conservation Director Wes Wiese thanked Craighton for his help with readying campgrounds
with masks and disinfectant. 

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ ______________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Payable - June 17, 2020

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $310.98
Agri-Pro Enterprises of Iowa Inc $511.00
Agsource Cooperative Serv $36.00
AgVantage FS $16,556.10
Alliant Energy $946.16
Angela De La Riva $108.90
Barnhart Electric Inc $110.23
Black Hills Energy $25.78
Campbell Supply Co $387.05
Carstens Plumbing & Heating Co Inc $3,387.00
Central Iowa Distr Inc $608.80
CenturyLink $33.00
CenturyLink $60.80
Cerro Gordo Co Sheriff $31.65
Cintas $778.48
Cintas Corporation $338.47
City of Radcliffe $68.86
Culligan $246.25
Dale Howard Inc $316.60
Dallas Midwest $2,374.20
Danko Emergency Equipment $2,135.64
Donnlee Jackson $260.00
Eldora Hardware $47.37
Eldora Tire & Alignment $79.56
Gary McEwen $250.00
Gehrke Inc. $68.54
Grass Masters Lawn & Landscaping Service $2,665.00
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $386.06
Hardin County Office Supplies $265.40
Hawkeye West Pest Control $60.00
Heart of Iowa $679.33
IDALS $175.00
Innovative Ag Services $1,798.35
Iowa County Recorders Association $1,302.65
Iowa Emergency Vehicle Installs $27,500.00
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc. $220.29
ISCTA $250.00
Jessica A Lara $568.60
LaVelle Lawn Care $2,115.00
Lexipol LLC $7,803.00
LiftOff LLC $28,769.00
Mary J Swartz $20.88
Midland Power Cooperative $100.00
Mike Murphy $250.00
Moler Sanitation $28.00
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $2,218.05
Napa Auto Parts $8.99
NAPA Auto Parts $2,444.63
Nucara Home Medical $145.00
Omnicare Inc $101.79
Pitney Bowes Global Financial $2,193.57
Point Pleasant Cemetery $48.00
Quality Automotive Inc $46.50
Rosanne Edmonds $229.15
Ryan McEwen $230.00
Schumacher Elevator Co. $509.63
Shield Pest Control $180.00
South Hardin Signal Review Inc $589.60
Speedy's Lawn Care Service $905.00
Storey Kenworthy $24.89
Summit Food Service LLC $7,040.79
Theisens $32.99
Times Citizen $290.88
US Bank Equipment Finance $4,317.81
Veridian Credit Union $764.44
Wesley Wiese $40.00
Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc $285.98
Windstream $327.50
Youth Shelter Care of North $1,446.15
Ziegler Incorporated $269.54



Grand Total $129,724.86

____________________________________________ __________________________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



January 2012 

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Permit No:  __________________________ 

 Underground  Permanent Installation 
 Aerial  Temporary Installation 

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant 
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of 
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 

APPLICANT NAME: 

STREET ADDRESS: 

CITY:  STATE: ZIP: 

PHONE:  FAX:  CONTACT PERSON: 

TYPE OF WORK: 

1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the 
proposed installation. 

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation. 

3. INSPECTION
The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance 
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper 
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any 
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

4. INSPECTION FEES
The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement 
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing. 

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met: 

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
B. Depth – (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth 

of cover shall be as follows: 
Telecommunications?. 36” Electric??? 48” 
Gas????????... 48” Water???.. 60” 
Sewer???????... 60” 

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet. 
D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes 

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot 
above all underground utility lines. 

E. All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line. 
F. No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the 

County Engineer. 
G. Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather 

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project. 
H. After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its 

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County 
Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the 
applicant is necessary. 

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against 
the applicant. 

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in 
a manner approved by the County Engineer. 

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped. 
L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless 

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 
M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover 

for the respective utility. 



January 2012 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application. 

7. COUNTY INFRACTION
Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS
The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A 
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in 
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall
be $1,000,000. 

9. PERMIT REQUIRED
No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer 
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for 
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which 
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements. 

10. RELOCATION
The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate 
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements. 

DATE: COMPANY:  

SIGNATURE: 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
COUNTY ENGINEER 

APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

Filled out online



C O N T R A C T O R
MOXIE SOLAR

(855) 669-4387
INFO@MOXIESOLAR.COM

230 SUGAR CREEK LANE
NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

O W N E R
BRIAN RITLAND

(515) 290-8626
britland@pinnacleiowa.com

32343 I Ave.
Hubbard IA 50122

A H J

U T I L T Y

R E V I S I O N S

PROJECT NAME: RITLAND, BRIAN & HEATHER 01-1829-1

5/28/20  PLAN SET

HARDIN COUNTY
641-849-7372

1215 EDGINGTON AVE, STE 5
ELDORA, IA 50627

ALLIANT ENERGY
(866) 255-8234

6/10/20  REV 1

DESIGN SUMMARY

01

DESIGN SUMMARY
· SIZE: 22.000 kW PV Solar System (55 modules)

· STYLE: Residential, metal roof, flush mount, grid tied, net-metered

· LOCATION: East and west facing roofs of building

· ORIENTATION: Portrait, 10°pitch, 90° & 270° azimuth

· MODULE: Hanwha Q.PEAK DUO L-G5.2 400W, 79.3"x 39.4"x 1.38" thick, 51.8 lbs

· RACKING: SnapNRack Series UR-40 with metal roof base

· INVERTER: SolarEdge String Inverter with Power Optimizers

· VOLTAGE: 120/240V, 1Φ

· MONITORING: SolarEdge Online Monitoring; Cell kit

· ADDITIONAL WORK: None

THIS DISTRIBUTED GENERATION FACILITY WAS INSTALLED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT STATE ADOPTED
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

1
01

SITE MAP
NO SCALE

N

M

D
TAP

L 
C

D

PV Solar Array
Roof of building

SolarEdge Inverter
Building Exterior

PV Solar Dedicated Load Center
Building ExteriorL C

AC Solar Disconnect
Building Exterior

Utility Meter
Building Exterior

Lockable Tap Box
At Meter

M

D

TAP

AC Trench (Bored)
~220 feet long



93'-6" 22'-3"

6'-7"

4'

138'

90'-2" 4'

6'-7"

4'

138'

43'-10"

40'-9"

6"

6"

C O N T R A C T O R
MOXIE SOLAR

(855) 669-4387
INFO@MOXIESOLAR.COM

230 SUGAR CREEK LANE
NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

O W N E R
BRIAN RITLAND

(515) 290-8626
britland@pinnacleiowa.com

32343 I Ave.
Hubbard IA 50122

A H J

U T I L T Y

R E V I S I O N S

PROJECT NAME: RITLAND, BRIAN & HEATHER 01-1829-1

5/28/20  PLAN SET

HARDIN COUNTY
641-849-7372

1215 EDGINGTON AVE, STE 5
ELDORA, IA 50627

ALLIANT ENERGY
(866) 255-8234

6/10/20  REV 1

BUILD SUMMARY

02

BUILD SUMMARY
· MODULE: QTY (55) Q.PEAK DUO L-G5.2 400W, 79.3"x 39.4"x 1.38" thick, 51.8 lbs

· STRUCTURE: Wood 2"x 4" Rafters @ 24" OC

· RACKING: SnapNrack series UR-40 with metal roof base. Run rails across the rafters. Penetrate every 4ft or less into rafters. Installer must verify all penetrations are

secure and centered in wood members. Any damaged wood members must be repaired immediately by scab, sister, or full replacement. Max Rail

Overhang = 19” from last attachment point.  Module Overhang = 18” .

· ACCESS: 2-story building with steep roof.

· INVERTERS: Mount inverter at the exterior of the building.

· MONITORING: SolarEdge monitoring utilizing cell kit.

· ADDITIONAL WORK: None

1
02

ARRAY DESIGN
NO SCALE

N



C O N T R A C T O R
MOXIE SOLAR

(855) 669-4387
INFO@MOXIESOLAR.COM

230 SUGAR CREEK LANE
NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

O W N E R
BRIAN RITLAND

(515) 290-8626
britland@pinnacleiowa.com

32343 I Ave.
Hubbard IA 50122

A H J

U T I L T Y

R E V I S I O N S

PROJECT NAME: RITLAND, BRIAN & HEATHER 01-1829-1

5/28/20  PLAN SET

HARDIN COUNTY
641-849-7372

1215 EDGINGTON AVE, STE 5
ELDORA, IA 50627

ALLIANT ENERGY
(866) 255-8234

6/10/20  REV 1

ELECTRICAL

03

1
03

ONE-LINE ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM - 22.000 KW (DC)
NO SCALE

MODULE & OPTIMIZER INVERTER

RAPID SHUTDOWN ENABLED PV DISCONNECT
UTILITY METER

1 3

7

2
9

W7

W1

W8

S1

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
TAG ITEM TAG MAKE MODEL VOLTAGE QTY LOCATION

1 MODULE HANWHA Q.PEAK DUO
L-G5.2 400W DC 55 ROOF TOP

2 OPTIMIZER SOLAREDGE P505 DC 55 ROOF TOP
3 INVERTER I-1 SOLAREDGE SE6000H-US 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD EXTERIOR
3 INVERTER I-2 SOLAREDGE SE10000H-US 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD EXTERIOR
4 BREAKER EATON 35A, 2P 120/240V, 1Φ 1 LOAD CENTER
4 BREAKER EATON 60A, 2P 120/240V, 1Φ 1 LOAD CENTER

5 LOAD CENTER EATON 125A ENCLOSURE
LUG ONLY 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD EXTERIOR

6 DISCONNECT EATON 100A ENCLOSURE
NON FUSED 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD EXTERIOR

7 DISCONNECT EATON 100A ENCLOSURE
90A FUSING 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD EXTERIOR

8 LINE-SIDE TAP
BOX MILBANK 200A ENCLOSURE

U4540-XL 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD INTERIOR

9 UTILITY METER STRATUS CL200 120/240V, 1Φ 1 BLD EXTERIOR

WIRE SCHEDULE

TAG RUN CONDUCTOR TYPE GAUGE CONDUIT RUN
LENGTH

W1 PV HOMERUNS SUN-GEN XLPE 2K
RHW- 2 THHN, CU #10 3

4" 70 FT

W2 INVERTER TO LOAD CENTER THWN-2, Cu #10 1" 5 FT
W3 INVERTER TO LOAD CENTER THWN-2, Cu #6 1" 5 FT
W4 LOAD CENTER TO DISCONNECT THWN-2, Cu #4 1" 5 FT
W5 BORE Al, URD 2 / 0 2" 220 FT
W6 DISCONNECT TO TAP BOX THWN-2, Cu #4 1" 5 FT
W7 GROUND ELECTRODE BARE, Cu #6 - -
W8 EQUIPMENT GROUND THWN-2, Cu #6 (MIN) - 70 FT

S1S2S3

STRING OF 10

STRING OF 10S2

(TRENCH)
STRING OF 8

STRING OF 13

STRING OF 14S5

S4

S3

W1

35A, 2P

BREAKERS & LOAD CENTER

4 5

60A, 2P

LINE-SIDE TAP
200A TAP BOX

8

200A
LOAD

CENTER

90A

PV DISCONNECT

6

S4S5

W2

W3

W4 W5 W6



C O N T R A C T O R
MOXIE SOLAR

(855) 669-4387
INFO@MOXIESOLAR.COM

230 SUGAR CREEK LANE
NORTH LIBERTY, IA 52317

O W N E R
BRIAN RITLAND

(515) 290-8626
britland@pinnacleiowa.com

32343 I Ave.
Hubbard IA 50122

A H J

U T I L T Y

R E V I S I O N S

PROJECT NAME: RITLAND, BRIAN & HEATHER 01-1829-1

5/28/20  PLAN SET

HARDIN COUNTY
641-849-7372

1215 EDGINGTON AVE, STE 5
ELDORA, IA 50627

ALLIANT ENERGY
(866) 255-8234

6/10/20  REV 1

DETAILS & CALCULATIONS

04

1
04

MODULE AND POWER OPTIMIZER CONNECTION DETAIL
NO SCALE

2
04

SNAPNRACK METAL ROOF BASE DETAIL
NO SCALE

3
04

PHOTOVOLTAIC MARKING AND LABELING
NO SCALE

CODE REVIEW & CALCULATIONS

SYSTEM AC DISCONNECT AT SERVICE

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AC DISCONNECT
MAXIMIM OPERATING AC CURRENT:

NOMINAL OPERATING AC VOLTAGE:

67 AMPS

120/240 VAC

SOLAR EDGE 6000H INVERTER

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM DC DISCONNECT
MAXIMUM VOLTAGE:

MAXIMUM CIRCUIT CURRENT:
MAX RATED OUTPUT CURRENT OF
THE CHARGE CONTROLLER OR
DC-TO-DC CONVERTER
(IN INSTALLED):

480V
16.5 AMPS

N/A

SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) SYSTEM WITH SOLAREDGE
Inverter Type: String Inverter with P505 Panel Optimizers
Minimum String Length:  6 Panels
Maximum String Length:  25 Panels
Maximum Power Per String:  12,750W (DC)
Nominal String Voltage:  350V (DC) @ 240V (AC)
Maximum System Voltage:  500V (DC) @ 240V (AC)

NEC 690.8 CIRCUIT SIZING AND CURRENT

690.8(A)(3): Inverter Output Circuit Current.
Inverter I-1 Max Continuous Output Current: 25 Amps (AC)
Inverter I-2 Max Continuous Output Current: 42 Amps (AC)

690.8(A)(5): DC-to-DC Converter Output Current.
Inverter I-1 Maximum Input Current: 16.5 Amps (DC)
Inverter I-2 Maximum Input Current: 27 Amps (DC)
*Higher current source may be used, the inverter will limit its input current to the value
stated above.

NEC 690.9 OVERCURRENT PROTECTION

690.9(B): Overcurrent Device Ratings
Disconnect Fuse: [25A+42A] x 125% = 83.75A -> 90 Amp OCPD

NEC 690.12 RAPID SHUTDOWN OF PV SYSTEMS ON BUILDINGS

PLAN: SolarEdge String Inverters with Rapid Shutdown enabled disconnect shall be located

next to the service and be labeled in accordance with 690.56(B) and (C).

HANWHA Q.PEAK DUO L-G5.2 400W

NEC 690.7 MAXIMUM VOLTAGE

690.7(A): Maximum Photovoltaic System Voltage

Q.PEAK DUO L-G5.2 400W Module Voc = 49.00V

Module V

max

 = (25°C - (-40°C))(-0.0027V/°C)(49.00V)+(49.00V) = 57.60V (DC)

*Each module is connected to Power Optimizer (DC-to-DC Converter)

Module V

max

 Output = 57.60V (DC) < P505 Optimizer Vmax Input = 83V (DC)

Optimizer Safety Mode Voc:  1V (DC)

SOLAR EDGE 10000H INVERTER

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM DC DISCONNECT
MAXIMUM VOLTAGE:

MAXIMUM CIRCUIT CURRENT:
MAX RATED OUTPUT CURRENT OF
THE CHARGE CONTROLLER OR
DC-TO-DC CONVERTER
(IN INSTALLED):

480V
27 AMPS

N/A



Joint Public Service Agreement
Maintenance of Farm to Market Extension(s) Within the City’s Corporate Limits

CITY OF _______________________ AND _____________________ COUNTY

This agreement made and entered into by and between the City of ______________________, Iowa, 
hereinafter referred to as the City, and ____________________ County, Iowa hereinafter referred to as 
the County.

In accord with Chapter 28E and other relevant sections of the Code of Iowa as well as Chapter 820 of 
the Iowa Administrative Code,  the City and County enter into the following agreement in order to 
define the duties and responsibilities (as per Senate File 451) of each party regarding the maintenance, 
repair and minor reconstruction of the Farm to Market (F-M) extension(s) located within the City’s 
corporate limits.

1. The County and the City mutually desire to reach an equitable decision as to functions to be 
performed and the financial responsibility of each party concerning construction and maintenance of 
F-M routes.  Generally the County will be responsible for the center 24 feet of roadway and the City 
will be responsible for the right of way outside the center 24 feet of roadway.

2. The roads and streets to be included within the scope of this agreement shall be listed by description 
and shown on a map, which shall be attached to and become a part of this agreement.

3. Responsibilities for maintenance of F-M routes under this agreement will be as follows:
A. County responsibilities:

1. Pavement:  Maintain and repair the center 24 feet of the roadway.
2. Traffic Services:  Provide regulatory and warning signing as well as pavement marking 

for traffic lanes.
3. Drainage:  Maintain clear surface drainage to and through drainage structures (except 

storm sewers) within the center 24 feet of roadway.
4. Snow and Ice Removal:  Clear pavement and bridges within the center 24 feet of 

roadway pursuant to the County policy.
5. Vehicular Bridges:  Perform structural maintenance as necessary and inspection and 

posting according to National Bridge Inspection Standards.
6. Maintain and repair guardrail, pavement shoulders and edge rutting pursuant to the 

County Policy.



B. City Responsibilities:
1. Pavement:  Maintain and repair outside the center 24 feet of the roadway.
2. Traffic Services:  Provide stop signs at streets intersecting the F-M route extension if 

required, paint stop lines and crosswalks.  Maintain, repair and provide energy to traffic 
signals and street lighting.

3. Drainage: Maintain and repair storm sewers, manholes, intakes and catch basins used for 
collection and disposal of surface drainage.

4. Snow and Ice Removal:  Clear from all areas outside the center 24 feet of the roadway as 
well as from sidewalks as per City policy. 

5. Maintain right of way outside center 24 feet of the roadway including sidewalks as per 
City policy.

6. Clean, sweep and wash streets when considered necessary by the City.
7. Remove trees as necessary.

4. All traffic control devices shall conform to the "Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices." The 
County shall establish speed limits in consultation with the City and on the basis of an engineering 
and traffic investigation.

5. The County and City further agree:
A. To prevent erection or encroachment of any private signs within or overhanging the right of way,

that could obstruct the view of any traffic control devices or any portion of the roadway or as per
Section 319.10 of the Code of Iowa.

B. To comply with all current statutes and regulations pertaining to over length and over weight 
vehicles using the County roads.

C. To comply with the County’s utility policy by requiring a County permit for any construction or 
maintenance within the right of way.

D. To comply with the County’s access control policy by requiring a County permit for any change 
to an existing entrance or for the construction of a new entrance.

E. That any damage settlement for the roadway caused by Iowa DOT detours or haul Roads shall be
negotiated with the Iowa DOT by the County and paid to the County.

F. That the County shall pay any Drainage District Assessments levied against the roadway within 
the City.

G. That any major construction initiated by either party shall be covered by a separate agreement.  
Major construction may include pavement resurfacing, rehabilitation or reconstruction as well as 
repair or replacement of vehicular bridges.

H. That each party shall provide, without reimbursement, any right of way within their respective 
jurisdiction that is necessary for construction or maintenance.

I. That the City retains ownership of any underground utilities that are currently within their 
jurisdiction.

6. Nothing within the context of this agreement shall be construed to transfer any liability from one 
jurisdiction to the other, except as specified herein.  No real or personal property acquired by either 
party under provisions of this agreement.

7. The County Engineer shall administer this agreement as per Section 28E.6 of the Code of Iowa and 
in consultation with the Board of Supervisors and the City Council.

8. This agreement shall not prohibit either party from employing a private contractor to perform work 
associated with this agreement.



9. In consideration of the duties outlined in this agreement, the County will reimburse the City in an 
amount equal to the annual Road Use Tax Fund allocated to the county by Section 312.3 of the Iowa 
Code less the estimated amortized cost of resurfacing the center 24 feet of the roadway.

10. This agreement shall be in effect until either party requests in writing to terminate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Parties hereto have set their hands, for the purposes herein expressed, 
on the dates indicated below.

For                                              COUNTY For the CITY OF                                                

By                                                                         By                                                                         
Chair, Board of Supervisors Mayor

Date                                                                      Date                                                                      

Attest                                                                    Attest                                                                    
County Auditor City Clerk

SEAL SEAL

Section 28E.8 of the Code of Iowa, Filing and Recording

Filed with the Secretary of State of Iowa

This ______ day of ___________________, 20________

By ___________________________________________

Title __________________________________________

Filed with the ____________________ County Recorder

This ______ day of ___________________, 20________

Book _________________, Page ___________________

By ___________________________________________

Title __________________________________________

















































Employee FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21
Lance Granzow 37,596.00$  37,596.00$   
Reneé McClellan 37,596.00$  37,596.00$   
William Hoffman 37,596.00$  37,596.00$   
Jessica Lara 64,127.00$  65,450.00$   
**Mindy Mcleland 41,682.00$  42,542.50$   
**Angila Silvey 41,048.00$  42,542.50$   
Rebecca Junker 20.39$         21.00$          
Denise Smith 16.92$         18.00$          
Machel Eichmeier 63,744.00$  65,059.00$   
**Deanna Vaux 51,306.00$  52,696.00$   
**Jessica Wright 39,271.00$  45,540.00$   
Kristi Hofmeister 17.31$         19.68$          
**Sherry Simons 39,271.00$  45,540.00$   
Michelle Harken 16.24$         18.68$          
Samantha Cook 16.24$         18.68$          
Darrell Meyer 98,548.00$  100,581.00$ 
Christopher Klein 70,000.00$  71,400.00$   
Clifford Cory 43,332.00$  44,198.00$   
Carol Fletcher 39,540.00$  40,330.00$   
Renee Springston (Part-Time) 14.00$         15.00$          
David McDaniel 86,631.00$  91,504.00$   
Civil Deputy
Anita Reed 48,930.15$  51,684.92$   
Administrative Assistant
Mindy Gehrke 16.61$         17.83$          
Jordyn Houston (Part-Time) 15.00$         16.48$          
Deputies
***Jeffrey Brenneman 25.99$         27.80$          
***David Burk 23.99$         25.74$          
***Christain Copper 23.99$         25.74$          
**James D. Holmes 73,636.35$  77,782.08$   
***Mitchell Kappel 26.77$         28.61$          
***Lance Lemke 26.32$         28.14$          
***Edward Lepley 25.02$         26.80$          
***Kourtney Nachazel 26.78$         28.61$          
**Josh Nelson 29.46$         31.34$          
***William Raum 26.89$         28.73$          
Part-Time Deputies
***Daniel Wegg 19.00$         20.60$          
***Michael Liitschwager 19.00$         20.60$          
***Blake Munro 19.00$         20.60$          
***David Twedt 19.00$         20.60$          
Communications/Dispatch
***Caden Hobson 17.30$         17.82$          
***Heather Johlas 16.76$         17.26$          
****Sara Robinson 22.12$         22.78$          
Part-Time Communications
***Hannah Metz 15.00$         16.48$          
***Elizabeth Glade 15.00$         16.48$          
***Jamie Kolthoff 15.00$         16.48$          
***Erin Riedinger 15.00$         16.48$          
***Sophia Lupkes 15.00$         16.48$          
Jail Administration
Nicholas Whitmore 72,176.22$  76,239.74$   



Collections
Karla Gear 20.48$         20.75$          
Correctional Officers
***Ryan Buseman 25.29$         26.05$          
***Jeffrey Folkerts 20.07$         20.67$          
***Jason Fults 21.74$         22.39$          
***Jennifer Kluesner 18.33$         18.88$          
***Rebecca Maifeld 20.01$         20.62$          
***Deb Mesch 21.39$         21.66$          
***Leland Mosch 18.33$         18.88$          
***Michael Chapman 16.76$         17.26$          
***Cyrus Thomas 17.82$         18.35$          
***Steve Recker 20.12$         20.72$          
***Jesse Wolf 21.74$         22.39$          
Part-Time Correctional Officers
***Maxwell Chapman 15.00$         16.48$          
***Jennifer Crosser 15.00$         16.48$          
***Robert Drake 15.00$         16.48$          
***Matthew Evans 15.00$         16.48$          
***Matthew Gagne 15.00$         16.48$          
***Alec Jensen 15.00$         16.48$          
***Joshua June 15.00$         16.48$          
***Daniel Kluesner 15.00$         16.48$          
***Diane Rash 15.00$         16.48$          
***Haydon Rhoades 15.00$         16.48$          
***Michelle Ryan 15.00$         16.48$          
***Jacob Sweet 15.00$         16.48$          
***Brooke Thieme 15.00$         16.48$          
***Ericka Vargason 15.00$         16.48$          
Matron & Attendant 9.00$           9.00$            
Lori Kadner 61,794.00$  63,069.00$   
**Cheryl Lawrence 49,122.00$  50,134.00$   
Laura Isenhower (Part-Time) 13.00$         14.00$          
****Don Knoell 70,850.00$  72,798.00$   
****Connie Mesch** 49,595.00$  54,598.00$   
****Tifani Eisentrager 21.71$         22.36$          
Matthew Jones 70,000.00$  70,000.00$   
Michael Pearce 40,000.00$  40,520.00$   
∞Taylor Roll 96,000.00$  108,000.00$ 
Bruce Dieken 67,780.00$  69,406.00$   
Joseph Donald 27.10$         27.75$          
Mark Oliver 60,080.00$  61,522.00$   
Greg Ringena 66,755.00$  70,000.00$   
Marti Brooks 19.00$         19.93$          
Carroll Adams 17.25$         17.25$          
Cole Birchmier 21.39$         21.84$          
Lucas Burton 21.42$         22.20$          
Chad Cearly 21.64$         22.16$          
Terry Clemons 22.37$         22.86$          
Keith Crosser 21.90$         22.40$          
Marty Eide 21.83$         22.38$          
Clint Friest 21.86$         22.39$          
Glendon Granzow 21.74$         22.24$          
Scott Hackney 21.62$         22.08$          



Jerry Hammond 22.02$         22.50$          
Bruce Haskin 22.17$         22.70$          
David Hilsabeck 21.60$         22.01$          
Shane Holdgrafer 21.95$         22.41$          
Landon Janes 21.78$         22.29$          
Adam Johnson 21.64$         22.13$          
Blake Jones 21.56$         22.04$          
Jason Leverton 21.72$         22.27$          
Mitchell Mosch 21.80$         22.35$          
Dan Nelson 21.60$         22.05$          
Travis Prochaska 21.39$         21.81$          
Clint Reents 21.88$         22.43$          
Rod Ryan 22.31$         22.75$          
Shane Schossow 22.39$         22.75$          
Dale Schwarck 20.86$         21.39$          
Ryan Stupp 21.74$         22.29$          
Johnathan Tjarks 21.85$         22.28$          
Shawn Toomsen 21.96$         22.42$          
Tim Windelow 22.17$         22.70$          
Paul Martin 20.50$         20.89$          
Kevin Wykle 21.92$         22.33$          
****Bernal Koehrsen 30,505.00$  30,902.00$   
****Wesley Wiese 65,087.00$  65,933.00$   
Craig Boomgarden 53,563.00$  54,259.00$   
Christopher Barber 57,808.00$  58,560.00$   
Kit Paper 43,940.00$  44,511.00$   
Camryn Grubic 36,005.00$  36,473.00$   
Davis Horton 42,903.00$  43,461.00$   
Brennen Reysack 36,000.00$  36,468.00$   
Bridger Lawrence (Part-Time) 11.50$         11.50$          
George Wesley Haefner (Part Time) 10.00$         10.00$          
Rebecca Frerichs (Part-Time) 11.50$         11.75$          
Martin Steiner (Part-Time) 14.00$         14.00$          
Jessica Sheridan 39,995.00$  40,515.00$   
Jody Mesch 70,000.00$  70,910.00$   
David Corcoran 17.44$         17.67$          
Linn Adams 81,816.00$  86,000.00$   
Jodi Hamilton 24.13$         25.11$          
Michelle Lauchner (Part-Time) 16.09$         16.41$          
Parker Manning (Part-Time) 10.50$         NA
Mary Nelson (Part-Time) 14.80$         NA
Mary Swartz 25.11$         26.12$          
Kathryn Vitasek (Part-Time) 11.50$         NA
****Thomas Craighton 50,000.00$  50,650.00$   
Angela De La Riva 50,000.00$  50,650.00$   
Mindy McLeland 2,000.00$    NA


	Page 1
	UT-20-029 Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Ritland, Brian & Heather Plans-D-000.00
	Ritland, Brian & Heather Plans-B-000.00
	Ritland, Brian & Heather Plans-E-000.00
	Ritland, Brian & Heather Plans-C-000.00



	Permit No: UT-20-029
	Underground: On
	Aerial: Off
	Permanent Installation: Off
	Temporary Installation: Off
	APPLICANT NAME: Moxie Solar for Ritland, Brian & Heather
	STREET ADDRESS: 32343 I Ave. 
	CITY: Hubbard 
	STATE: IA 
	ZIP: 50122-8516
	PHONE: 319-640-2352
	FAX: 
	CONTACT PERSON: Ellyn Mehan
	TYPE OF WORK 1: Installing a 22.0kW roof mounted solar system, which requires that a 220 ft trench be dug which would need to go under I Av. 
	TYPE OF WORK 2: 
	resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements: 6/12/2020 
	undefined: Moxie Solar


